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From:

Sent:
To:

Monday, May 03, 2010

| I o))y =1}

(OTD) (FBI)

. (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CNA

Classlsliell B HolLE LCehwi6El]
HEASCH: 1 4 (0

DEclacsizy Ll 1 o-31-2058

HalE 08-11-2010

bé
OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b7C
12:33:59 PM
(OTD) (FBI):] foTD) FB)| |
OTD)(FBI){ |

Cc:

Subject:

(OTD) (FBI|

| (oTD) FBI):

OTD) (FBI)

SECRET/NGFORN

all TH-ORATION CCHTATNED
HEREIN 1o UHLILABSIRIEDI EXCEDT

RECORBNGW , A
b1 WHERE B0 OTHERWISE
b3
bl
e The following additional information-was-shared by the] - culminating their portfolio briefing. b3
EFF CELL-535

SE&T



5&:95\(5':‘

bl
b3 13!
From: OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: LTlmﬁlAnril 29,2010 5:05 PM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBI (OTD) (FBI;| jomy Fen[ ]
[[CTD)(FBD){ BI)
Subject: RE { s bl
3 b3
SECRET// RN )
REC W
The following is a list of projects the-— has in their portfolio that was shared during the briefing. The bl
““agenda was changed slightly and there is one more full day of briefing scheduled for tomorrow but | wab3

to capture and share with our TTU unit what has been briefed thus far.

bl

b3 §§S)

EFF CELL-336
SECRET



5E§<€ET

bl
b3 15

From: - —_](OTD) (FBI) b6

Sent: I_EudaL.AnnLoLi 10 3:11 PM b7C
To: OTD) (FBI) TD) ("’“l OTD) (FBI);
'| pTD) (FBI); (FBD); OTD) (FBI);
[ YOTD) (F |(CTD FBI TD) (FBI); ARTER,
EFF CELL-537
SE@{ET




|OTD) (

118)

| | coTD) (FRI
Cc: OTD) (FBI)
(OTD) (FBI
1 Iend
Subject
P
INOFORN

All,

"""" a conflictind

s been developed.

OTD) (FBI); OTD) (
OTD) (FBI) OTD) (FBI)
FBI)

b6

bl
b3

It includes some half days dudcl

b3

bl
3

Due to space limitations in the conference rooms, and the need for four agencies to attend, we need to

keep the group very small.

Thanks,

Operational Technology Division

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources

DECLASSIFY ON: 20200402
SECRKET/INSEORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASSIFY ON: 20200402

SESRET

Lets keep it to one SME per unit per day.

b6
b7C
b7E

EFF CELL-338



SE T/NORKORN

D FROM: Multiple es
DECLASSIF 0402
SE OFORN

EFF CELL-539



5EﬁRET

From: |

Lless i 10D By Mel 68 Dhaedb o
HEasim 1 4

DE-las=12y M- 12-31-20258
Lete: He-11-20158

|. (OTD) (FBI) </O=FBI/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6

GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=|

| b7C

OTD) (FBI):;

Sent: Mondav. March 08, 2010 4:04:43 PM
To: (OTD)Y (FBD:

(OTD) (FBI) [OCTD)(FBT)
Cc: [ [(OTDy (CON)
Subject: DUTIES ASSIGNED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

All: In

on your

order

£e
asslgned projects:

UPDATE
TRAINING

bl
b3
(5] b6
" b7C
b7E

I am setting forth

AbL TH-CRETICH CONTATHED
HEBREIN 125 URLLAGSIRIED BALEDT
WHERE SHUWH DTHERWISE

what I have

BL RVICES CONTRACT

bl
b3
y bl
| L&) b3
—l b6
ATRBORNE TRAINING p7C
A. Ol B b7E
B. OFFICES
[ | To be discussed as to need)
( : and e et of e i __eva.} )

( Case and

COST BENEFIT ANALYSIS-
( per request of AD Thoma

|:| ALL WITT LOGISTICS

——
TEST,

"\
[67]
e

ON, AND CERTIFIC

EVALUATIO

)

ALL TRAINING, YEARLY
TIONS AND LOGISTICS

TRANSA

SEpKET

CONFERENCE CCORDINATION,

PPROGRAM la) bl

b3
b6
b7C
b7E

ATION OF ALL WITT EQUIPMENT

FINANCIAL

EFF CELL-340



mgém‘

If I missed something please advise.

b6

SSA b7C

Unit Chier
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

SENSITIVE BUT UNCEASSIEIED

EFF CELL-541
SECRET



5&:}@:’1‘ | -
fASSTIFIFD By WS4, [eaawaad]

HEAS(M: 1.4 (s
HECLESSIE N 1o-2) 20556
L&TE: 08-1:-20158

From: | PTD) (FBI) </O=FBIOU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE b6
GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN bae

Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 2:27:45 PM

To: | OTD)(FBI)

Cc:

Subject: FV] neeting a

aLL THAORBTION CUHNTATNED
HEREld 1o WHLIASBSIRIEDI EXCEDT
WHERE SHUWH OTHEHWISE

From: I IOTD) (FBI) bé
i b7cC

Sent: 010 1:47 PM
To: (OTD) (FBD —
Subject: : Ineeting af I—— iSﬁ bl

b3

please reviewlforward or add as necessary.
F gonfirmed with] land can provide the following bullets on fust the FRIS affors to |

b3

b6
b7C
b7E
b5

bl

b6
b7C
b7E
b5

EFF CELL-B624
SE:;}{ET




18] b1
b3
| | | | ve
eI ERE] [ b7c
b7E
b5
From: I I (OTD) (FBI)
Sent: uesday, May 18, 2010 1:21 PM b6
To: OTD) (FBI)
Cc: (OTD) (FBI) b7cC
Subject: Meeting on 5/17/10
SECRET/NOKORN
RECORD NG
Fknow we coverad a number of topics when we mat vesterday, bul here are the highlights as we recall
them (thanks to I:lfar his heln in compifing these);
X
~{8)
* iip:Ibl
b3
5] b6
b7C
e b7E
s T b5
14
X
A18)

SEC

T

EFF CELL-625



San you getIlemne ulets/

384
Unit Chief
Tracking Technology Unit b6
Quperational Technology Division b7C
bé

From | [oTD) (FBI) b7C

010 12:06 PM

(OTD) (FBI)

(OTMN (FRIY

}neeting at

SEPRET

s T ] 18)

[}

X —
\ib)
X o
s ®
S 48]
a -5
5] bl
& b3
b6
X b7C
| b7E
(8] b5
: ~{&)
FolOITD
| I
From [ [oTD) (FeD) b6
Sent: Fri r 22, 2010 12:09 PM b7C
To: OTD) (RN

bl
b3

bl
b3

EFF CELL-626



.

Pl probably go and observe.

noted g comnigind from last time, byt | don't recall complaining or anyone else complaining. | bé
theugh ihatl |did well down in if there is an issue thal needs 1o be discussead, please call b7¢
me 5o we can gel together, b7E
it would be nice f wa had some type of updals 1o give.
i vou have any bullet points/updates | can use, pleass advise,
Thanks
b6
From: | kotD) (FBI) b7C
Sent: Friday, October 22, 2010 10:54 AM
To: [ liotD) (FBD)
Subject: FwW Jmeetingaf - 18] bl
R Esj ¥ &
SEQRET/NOKORN * b3
RECORD NGW
per below we will not be able to suppoernt this megiing.
ssA|
Unit CTeT o
Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division
From: D) (FBI) 23
Sent: i 772, 2010 9:42 AM &
To: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: FW: \lr;%e'tlng at I 1 S:] bl
SESEET/NSFORN ! b3
RECORD N
bl
b3
oy Thursday below i taEagzn,,,,rasrrwer—hrarverra—r—k—isk~eﬁ'~m&eiingw&ﬂ Can you respond that noons is bé

available for this mesting.  Last ime we sent somecne, it resulied in 2 complaint, so | dontwant io send  b7C

someons who does not know anvihing, or just i listen in

From: I I(OTD) (FBI)
Sent: ednesday, October 20, 2010 2:23 PM bé

b7C

SEYRET

b7E

EFF CELL-627



To:
Subject:

55&/@7}

bé

|_FW_—|(0TD) (FBD) b7C
: neeting at

SE T/NOFORN

RECORD NG

bé
b7C

Wil TTL have somebody 1o cover this mesiing? | heard that the schedule now is for all day Thursday and
haif day Friday.

From: (OTD) (FBI) bé
Sent: 8, 2010 3:50 pPM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBIL); jotD) (FBI);I [OTD) (FBI)
Cc: [OTD) (FBI):| [OTD) (FBI)
Subject: : meeting a Sj bl
b3
SEC /INOKORN
REC N
bl
b3
bé
'8ﬁ'd"'i"'?iﬁ’sf$"£%ﬁhﬁf‘ii;a‘Eed"8"Kiﬁki}fﬂ’ﬂeeﬁﬂg"W'i"?;hl"""""""" is cut of the office this b7C
might be avaiiabils, b7E
From: (OTD) (FBI) b6
Sent: : 2010 9:11 AM b7C
To: (OTD) (FBI) bTD) ( =BI)lFIJTD) (FBI)
Cc: DTD) (FBI) - OID ey g S‘?
Subject: meeting at] - bl
SECRET/NOEORN b3
RECORD N
(8
b3
bé
b7C
b7E
attended the last one with me.
\ ‘rs.;
-|Please advise if TTU is able to send a representative. | need to RSVP to N
‘soon. 15)
Thanks,

smgﬁr

EFF CELL-628



SE?EET

FROM: Multiple Sources

e
DECLASSI ; 1018
SE OFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple So
DECLASS@' 18

SE FORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple S s
DECLASS @ 018

SEC FORN

DERIMED FROM: Multiple Sourcés
DECLASS - 1018
SEC FORN

DERIMED FROM: Multiple Sources
DECLASS : 018
SECR ORN

FROM: Mult w
DECLASSIF ; 1018
SE OFORN

FROM: Multiple S
DECLASSIF 1018
NOFORN

DERIVED FROM: Multiple Sources™

DECLASSIFY Ob: 1018

s OFORN  ——
D FROM: Multiple s
DECLASSI : 1018

SE OFORN

EFF CELL-629



5@%{51‘

CLassle iRl B Halll CoGWibaBl
HEASCM: 1 4

HECLESSIE: ON: 10-0) 2055
HaThE. 08-12-20158

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

SEC
REC

| [OTD) (FBI)
Monday, January 03, 2011 2:34 PM
| [OTD)(FBI)

b6
b7C

FW: Notes and take-aways from recen

] b1
b3

High

/INOKORN

Cc:
Subject:
Importgnce:

Bindg copytl

lcotD) (PRI

Wednesday Dggfmber 22, 2 4
QTD) (FBI);

OTD) (FBI)

pTD) (CON)

FW: Notes and take-aways from recent
High

ET/NQKORN

ssA|

Unit Chief

Tracking Technology Unit
Operational Technology Division

b6
b7C

AbL Th-chaiatT 10 COHTSTHET
HeEBEIE 12 URCLAGSTRIRD BALEDT
WHERE SHUWH UTHERWISE

b6
b7C

bl
b3

fwart a rasponse 1o all of the issuss raised . This information was providsd 1o AD Thomas and DAD Brvers as a

From: [ |(otD) (FBI) b6
Sent: Tuesday, December 21, 2010 12:04 PM b7C
To: |(oTD) (FBI)
Cc: OTD) (FBI)
Subject: Notes and take-aways from recent bl

5] b3
SE OFRRN
RE D 268¢

b6
b3

Attached are my notes from thg {Fve also

included notes from a side discUSSIOTT T TTadg Wit 6

I'm providing this for your information and action at your discretion.

"""" WHICTT INCIUde nNis 0bservations dand sugge

tions. 5]

EFF CELL-706



SEXRET

D FROM: Multiple Sour
DECLASS 1
SEC ORN

ED FROM: Multiple S
DECLAS 221
SECR ORN

EFF CELL-707
SE % T



SEC

//NO

RN

CLassldden By Mol [ FhwdsBl]
BEasle 1 4 0

DR ATy N 1031 0PAS

HAtE O8-15-20158

all TH-ORAT 0N E%ggmk‘r :
HEREIH [8 UHNCLBSS L %QB

WHERE ~HWH DUHEHWIGE

bl
b3



SE>€E T/ /N>86RN

bl
b3 |5

Recommendations:

b5
bl
b3
b7E

L

SE>£T »N%N
EFF CELL-709



